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Arcand, Richard

From: Barker, Louis
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:03 PM
To: Morrison, Margaret
Subject: RE: New England Mud Hawgs ATv working on Hillsboro Line

As always, Thank you! 
 

From: Morrison, Margaret  
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:54 PM 
To: Barker, Louis ;  
Cc: Violette, Shawn ; Winters, Shelley  
Subject: RE: New England Mud Hawgs ATv working on Hillsboro Line 
 
Lou, 
Yes, This is the part that was transferred to us. 
 
Margaret Morrison, Program Assistant 
Department of Natural and Cultural Resources 
State of NH – Bureau of Trails 
172 Pembroke Road 
Concord, NH 03301 
Tel: 603-271-3254 
Fax: 603-271-3553 
Email: Margaret.Morrison@dncr.nh.gov 
 
From: Barker, Louis <Louis.Barker@dot.nh.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 2:43 PM 
To: Morrison, Margaret <Margaret.Morrison@dncr.nh.gov>;  
Cc: Violette, Shawn <Shawn.Violette@dncr.nh.gov>; Winters, Shelley <Shelley.Winters@dot.nh.gov> 
Subject: RE: New England Mud Hawgs ATv working on Hillsboro Line 
 
Margaret, 
 
Confirm that this permission is specific to the segment of the line that was subject to the 2011 Management Transfer. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Lou B. 
 

From: Morrison, Margaret <Margaret.Morrison@dncr.nh.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 1:57 PM 
To:  
Cc: Barker, Louis <Louis.Barker@dot.nh.gov>; Violette, Shawn <Shawn.Violette@dncr.nh.gov> 
Subject: New England Mud Hawgs ATv working on Hillsboro Line 
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Margaret Morrison, Program Assistant 
Department of Natural and Cultural Resources 
State of NH – Bureau of Trails 
172 Pembroke Road 
Concord, NH 03301 
Tel: 603-271-3254 
Fax: 603-271-3553 
Email: Margaret.Morrison@dncr.nh.gov 
 




